Farah Khalid Chaudhry

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



Since 2013

About

HCPC

Dr. Farah Khalid Chaudhry is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Farah Khalid Chaudhry has a PhD in Counselling Psychology. Dr. Farah Khalid Chaudhry has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Counselling Psychology University of Teesside , United Kingdom	2010 - 2013
BSc in Psychology University of Sunderland , United Kingdom	2001 - 2004
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2021- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2017 - 2021
Lecturer	2016 - 2017
,	
Lecturer Manchester College , Manchester, England, United Kingdom	2014 - 2016
Counselling Psychologist First Move Therapies , Durham, England, United Kingdom	2013 - 2014
Counselling Psychologist Newcastle upon Tyne Hospitals NHS Trust , West Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, England, United Kingdom	2012 - 2013
Counselling Psychologist Cherry Knowle Hospital , Sunderland, England, United Kingdom	2011 - 2013
Awards	
Distinction Award I received a Distinction Award for my Professional Diploma in Hypnosis and Psychotherapy.	2010
First Class Honours I received a First Class Honors Award in my Bachelor of Science Degree by the University of Sunderland.	2004
Professional Memberships	
BPS	Since 2001